


 
 
 

City Hall, Room 706 • 200 E. Wells Street • Milwaukee, WI 53202 • P: (414) 286-3751 • TDD: (414) 286-2960 • F: (414) 286-0203 
Employee Benefits P: (414) 286-3184 • Worker’s Compensation P: (414) 286-2020 F: (414) 286-2106 

Labor Relations P: (414) 286-3398 • milwaukee.gov/der 

Department of Employee Relations 
 

Cavalier Johnson  
Mayor 

 
Harper Donahue, IV 
Director 

 
Molly King 
Employee Benefits Director  

 
Nicole M. Fleck  
Labor Negotiator  

 

     

TO:  Board of City Civil Service Commissioners 

 

FROM: Kristin Hennessy Urban 

  Human Resources Manager 

 

DATE:  June 6, 2024 

 

RE:  Request from the City Attorney to re-exempt two positions of Deputy City Attorney 

 

Position Title    # of Positions   Pay Range 

Deputy City Attorney    2  1SX ($149,117-$208,755) 

 

Please find attached a request from City Attorney Evan Goyke to re-exempt two positions of Deputy City Attorney, 

as well as a job description for the positions.   

 

There are four Deputy City Attorneys and one Special Deputy in the City Attorney’s Office; this group comprises 

the senior leadership team. These positions have historically been exempted from Civil Service, based upon the fact 

that the Deputy City Attorneys independently manage a section of staff attorneys, provide policy recommendations 

to the City Attorney, and represent the City Attorney before boards and commissions. Therefore, they must be 

closely aligned with the City Attorney’s vision and direction. 

 

For the reasons above, I recommend that the request to re-exempt the two position of Deputy City Attorney be 

approved. 

 

Please contact me at 414.286.8643 should you have questions relative to this request. 
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